
266 Middle Street   Portsmouth NH 03801    P. 603-427-5500   F. 603-427-5510    www.bosenandassociates.com 

 

 

John K. Bosen 
Admitted in NH & MA 

 
Christopher P. Mulligan 

Admitted in NH & ME 
  

 Molly C. Ferrara 
Admitted in NH & ME 

 
Austin Mikolaities 

Admitted in NH 
 

Bernard W. Pelech 
1949 - 2021 

 
 

 

February 16, 2024 

 

  

Mr. Peter Stith, Chair 

Technical Advisory Committee 

City of Portsmouth 

1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 

RE: 33 Jewell Court, Tax Map 155, Lot 5-S1 

  REQUEST FOR PARKING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

 

Dear Mr. Stith: 

 

 This office represents 33 Jewell Court, LLC, the owner of the above referenced 

property.  The property presently consists of a single, stand-alone building within a 

condominium association.  It has 9500 square feet of office space.  The applicant’s 

principal, Ms. Jessica Kaiser, is the principal of Hawthorne Creative, which provides 

marketing and support services for the wedding and event industry.  Hawthorne 

Creative’s offices previously occupied the second floor of this space, and had 45 

employees in the space at its peak.  As a result of the pandemic, Hawthorne Creative 

moved to a remote office model, in April of 2020.  They were able to secure a new tenant 

in 2021, however, that tenant is now moving out and despite extensive efforts to market 

the space since August, it has not received any interest.  

 

Ms. Kaiser is seeking to leverage her twenty plus years in the wedding and event 

planning industry by converting the second floor into event space.  A special exception 

for that purpose was obtained from the Board of Adjustment on January 23, 2024  (Case 

no. LU-23-25).  A copy of that approval is attached.   The applicant intends to rent the 

space out for events and to contractually require clients to employ shuttle or valet 

services.  It is anticipated that the facility will host 25-35 events per year.  Overflow 

parking, if necessary, is available at a number of nearby businesses on Islington Street, 

whose hours of operation will not conflict with the primarily weekend events to be hosted 

in the space. 

 

 The applicant requires a Conditional Use Permit pursuant to 10.1112.14 to 

provide less than the minimum number of off-street parking spaces otherwise required 

under Section 10.1112.30 relative to the proposed partial change in use at the above 



 
 
 

location.  The  proposed change of use will be the conversion of 3,800 square feet of 

office space into event space.  Based upon discussions with planning department staff, it 

is the applicant’s understanding that the parking requirement applies only to the actual 

event space itself, not accessory storage, mechanical space and bathrooms.   

  

 Submitted herewith are site plan, floor plan, and parking calculation.    

 

 The parking configuration on site as it presently exists consists of 205 spaces.  For 

the combined uses on the site, should this use be approved, the ordinance would 

otherwise require 242 spaces.  The property received a special exception and variance in 

1996 to allow 205 spaces where 244 would have otherwise been required under the 

zoning then in effect.   The condominium association of which 33 Jewell Court is a part 

has allocated 28 spaces to this building.  Parking has never been a problem at this 

location.  To the extent patrons of the proposed event space require utilization of more 

spaces than those allocated to 33 Jewell Court, they will be contractually obligated to use 

the aforementioned shuttle or valet services. 

 

 The applicant maintains that the approval criteria set forth in Section 10.1112.14 

are met: 

 

 10.1112.141.      The number of off-street parking spaces supplied at this site is 

sufficient for this use.   Brian Slovenski, President of Atlantic Parking Services, a valet 

parking company in Portsmouth NH, states:  A host can expect to park a maximum of 

50% of cars to attendees at any given event.  Most guests will carpool or Uber to an 

event.  

 

10.1112.142.  The applicant’s operation involves no staff on site and clients 

utilizing the facility will be contractually required to utilize shuttle or valet service over 

and above the spaces that the condominium association has allocated to 33 Jewell Court.  

In addition, parking for this site is within the regulatory purview the condominium 

association, which would have the authority to establish appropriate rules and regulations 

in the unlikely event parking becomes problematic as a result of this use.       

 

10.1112.143.  The number of spaces is adequate and appropriate for the proposed 

use of the property given the factors enumerated above.   

  

 Thank you for your attention.   

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

      John K. Bosen 
      John K. Bosen 
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A) PARKING CALC – 33 JEWELL COURT  (Includes entire Schultz Brew Yard Condominium Association *) 
 
City 
Use # Type          Use / SF       spaces / SF required 
 
 COOPER HOUSE 
13.10 Wholesale:            2,500 SF       1/2000  2 
5.10 Office:                  2,500 SF       1/350  8 
 
 SCALD HOUSE (33 Jewell Court) 
20.10 Storage/Facilities:         2,241 SF       N/A  0 
9.10 Function Room:         3,800 SF       1/100  38 
5.10 Office:          3,459 SF       1/350  10                          
 
 KILN/MALT aka BREW HOUSE 
  Residential              52 Units       1.3/Unit 68 ** 
 
 REFRIGERATION/FERMENTATION 
9.10 Restaurant:         3,000 SF          1/100  30 
 Kitchen (per special exception in 1996)      1,500 SF       1/1000  2 
5.10 Office:             17,052 SF       1/350  49  
  Residential         16 Units       1.3/Unit 21 ** 
 
**   Residential Visitor Parking                      68 Units       1/5 Units 14       
 
 TOTAL PARKIING REQUIREMENT                   242 
 
*Variance was obtained in 1996 to permit 205 spaces where 245 were required under the then current ordinance.   
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